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. . ‘Latham’& Watkins

. 1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
SBuite 1300
Vashington, D.C. 20004~2505

Attention: James F. Rogers

Reference: Request for Extension of Launch Deadline For Galaxy VI
‘ S (File No. 28~DSS-MLA-90)

Dear Mr. Rogers: =~

This is'in response to Hughes Communications Galaxy, Inc.'s (Hughes's) request
for an extension of time in which to launch the Galaxy VI satellite. This
satellite ig currently requxred to he 1énnched by May 1990. See Western

Upion Corporation ~aad’ s ] . 1 ; 2ss 3.FCC Red 6792
(1988). However; - you indinata ‘that Hughes '3 launch vehicle provider,
Arxanespace, has now tentatively vescheduled the May launch for September
4990, - “Ariuneépace has advised Hughes that this schedule is "soft" and may
slip until Octobez:, -You_therefare request. cn«extgngion ~0f. the required lasunch
date, matil ‘Dge gf “1990, 50 c.oufnm to. Axuqespaqe -3 reviaed n achedule and
posszble’de‘la y P S Rt

Becanse ?”he deley ,;n Galaxy !I‘s 1aunch 15 due D circumscances beycnd
Hughes 8 contral,Awe grant your request. Therefore, pursuant to Section 0.291
‘of  the Commission's rules on delegations of authorxcy. the schedule for the
Galaxy VI satelllte is modified . ss follows..;fs~ ot : IRECI
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- James R, Keegan :
o e e o ... . GChief, Domestic Facilities Dlvzsion
B T ., Common Carrier Bureau :



